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That's great — thanks 8 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

s9(2)(a) e.. / w www.nzta.govt.nz/asm
From: S 9(2)(a) @resolvegroup.co.nz>
Sent: 16 June 2021 16:21
To: S 9(2)(a) @asm.nzta.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

@resolvegroup.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Skypath cycle demand figures

His 9(2)(a)

Hopefully these pages from the AHB Shared Path*SSBChelp you out a bit. Let me know if you
need anything else.

Cheers,
s 9(2)(a)
From: S 9(2)(a) x\‘@asm.nzta.govt.np

Sent: Wednesday, 16 Jung202711:11 AM
To: 5 9(2)(@) « (. |@resolvegroup.co.nz>;§9(2)(@)

@resolvVegréup.co.nz>
Subject: Skypath(cyelé demand figures

s 9(2)(a) A NS

Just lgeking at my notes from yesterday it was mentioned that previous work on Skypath had arrived
at daily cycling demand to cross the AHB as 2,000 per day.

Do you have access to any reports / docs to support this? It would be very useful to help me justify
the assumptions I've made about this (currently 1,000 to 3,500 per day)

Thanks,
s 9(2)(a)

s9(2)(a) @asm.nzta.govt.nz / w www.nzta.govt.nz/asm


https://www.nzta.govt.nz/asm
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nzta.govt.nz%2Fasm&data=04%7C01%7CAndy.Hooper%40asm.nzta.govt.nz%7C994d16784ec1484df1a008d9307e23d8%7C65c813d697d2451ab4b5340abb4fb2d8%7C0%7C0%7C637594140800332867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=I3V5NLHB3yZYMOMD%2FjGRCoGDOuOZHMOGoQV21xCa%2FMg%3D&reserved=0
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